
























































Count Six
Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Federal Funds
and Aiding and Abetting
(Violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 666(a)(2) and 2)

A. The Grand Jury hereby adopts, realleges and incorporates herein all allegations
set fortﬁ in the Introduction and in Paragraphs C, D, and E of Count One of this
indictrent as if fully set forth herein.

B. Inthe one-year period ending June 30, 2003, in the Dallas Division of the
Northem District of Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, Frankie Logyang Wong, did
corruptly give, offer, and agree to give thiugsnof value to Ruben B. Bohuchot
(Bohuchot) and others, with intent to influence and reward Bohuchot, an agént of DISD,
an organization which received benefits in excess of $10,000 under a federal program
involving a grant, in connection with business, fransactions, and a series of transactions of
DISD, involving things of a value of $5,000 or more.

C-. Defendants, Bohuchot and William Frederick Coleman, III, did aid, abet,
counsel, command, induce, and procure the commission of the offense set foﬁh In
Paragraph B.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 666(a)(2) and 2.
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Counts Seven through Nine
Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Federal Funds

and Aiding and Abetting
(Violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 666(a)(2) and 2)

A. The Grand Jury hereby adopts, realleges and incorporates herein all allegations
set forth in the Introduction and in Paragraphs C, D, and E of Count One of this
indictment as if fully set forth herein.

B. In each one-year period identified below, for eaeh count jdentified below, in
the Dallas Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, Frankie
Logyang Wong, did cormuptly give, offer, and agree to give things of value to Ruben B.
Bohuchot (Bohuchot) and others, with intent to influence and reward Bohuchot, an
agent of DISD, an organization whieh received benefits in excess of $10,000 under a

federal program involving a grant, in conneetion with business, transactions, and a series

of transactions of DISD, involving things of a value of $5,000 or more.

Count One-vear Period Ending
7 June 30, 2004
8 June 30, 2005
9 June 30, 2006

C. Defendant, Bohuchot, did aid, abet, counsel, command, induce, and procure

the commission of the offense set forth in Paragraph B.

Each eount in viclation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 666(a)(2) and 2.
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Count Ten
Conspiracy to Launder Monetary Instruments
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h))

A. The Grand Jury hereby adopts, realleges and incorporates by reference herein
all allegations set forth in the Introduction, in Paragraphs C, D, and E of Count One, and
in Counts Two through Nine and Eleven through Fifteen of this indictment as if fully set
forth herein.

The Conspiracy

B. Beginning, at least, on or about October 12, 2002, and confinuing through on or
about January 24, 2007, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of Texas, and
elsewhere, defendants, Ruben B. Bohuchof {Bohuchot), Frankie Logyang Wong
(Wong) and William Frederick Coleman, III (Coleman}, did knowingly and unlawfully
combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with each other to: (1) unlawfully, knowingly,
and with intent to promote thc carrying on of specified unlawful activity, that is, bribery
concerning programs receiving federal funds, conduct and attempt to conduct financial
transactions affecting interstate commerce, by and through financial institutions,
involving the proceeds of the specified unlawful activity, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1956(a)(1)(A)(1); and (2) unlawfully, knowingly, and with intent to conceal and disguise
the nature, the location, the source, the ownership and the control of the proceeds of
specified unlawful activity, that is, bribery concerning programs recciving federal funds,

conduct and attempt to conduct financial transactions affecting interstate commecrce, by
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and thropgh financial institutions, involving the proceeds of the specified unlawful
activity, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1956(2)(1)(B)().
QObject of the Consgpiracy

C. 1t was an object of the conspiracy for the conspirators to engage in financial
transactions involving the proceeds of bribery, to promote bribery and to disguise the true
source and nature of payments to themselves and others.

Manner and Means of the Conspiracy

D. It was part of the conspiracy that the conspirators would and did:

1. Create and use companies, including Statewide and Kenbridge, to
conceal the receipt and disbursement of funds obtained by MSE as a result of DISD
contracts;

2. Use bogus invoices to create the appearance of legitimacy regarding

| payments of MSE funds to Statewide and Kenbridge;

3. Cause funds obtained by MSE as a result of DISD contracts to be paid to
Statewide and Kenbridge;

4. Use MSE’s credit card to pay for entertainment expenses of Bohuchot;

5. Disguise the true nature of payments to B.C. by calling them paychecks;

6. Cause payments to be made to B.C. from three companies even though
he did not perform work for all three companies;

7. Pay B.C. with funds from the account of a company known to the Grand
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Jury by using fraudulent checks purporting to be drawn on the accounlt of Acclaim;

8. Disguise the true nature of a payment from Acclaim to B.C. by dalﬁng
the payment a loan;

9. Conceal payments to themselves by diverting the payments through
others;

10. Conceal the receipt of funds by causing B.C. to pay a bill for
Bohuchot;

11. Create bogus and backdated loan documents to mislead federal law
enforcement agents and a federal Grand Jury about the true nature of payments; and

12, Promote bribery by making ongoing payments that benefitted
Bohuchot.

Overt Acts
E. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects thereof, Bohuchot,

Wong, and Coleman committed, and caused to be committed, the following overt acts,
among others, in the Dallas Division of Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere:

1. On or about Oetober 17; 2002, Wong created Statewide;

2. On or about November 7, 2002, Coleman created Kenbridge;

3. On multiple occasions, from on or about October 20, 2002, through on
or about August 16, 2005, Wong caused Statewide invoices refleeting “marketing and

consulting fee” to be created;
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4. On multiple occasions, from on or about October 30, 2002, through on
or about August 19, 2005, Weng eaused MSE funds to be paid to Statewide;

5. In or about March 2003, the exaet date being unknown to the Grand
Jury, Wong told Coleman that it was time for Coleman to send an invoice to MSE;

6. On multiple oecasions, from in or about March 2003, the exact date
being unknown to the Grand Jury, through on or about September 2, 2004, Coleman
created invoiees reflecting that Kenbri&ge had provided “sales planning and marketing
consuliing services” to MSE i 2003 and 2004;

7. On or about March 4, 2003, Coleman opcned a bank account for
Kenbﬂage for the purpose of receiving funds from MSE;

8. On multiple occasions, from on or about January 15, 2003, through on or
about October 27, 2004, Wong caused MSE to pay funds to Kenbridge;

9. On multiple occasions, from on or about May 23, 2003, through on or
about March 1, 2006, Coleman drew checks from the Kenbridge bank account made
payablc to himself;

10. On or about October 25, 2006, Coleman signed backdated promissory
notes reflecting loans to himself from Kenbridge;

11. On or about May 27, 2003, Coleman paid $10,000 to B.C. from the
Kenbridge bank account;

12. In or about May 2003, Bohuchot told B.C. not to worry about repaying
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funds he (B.C.) hé.d received from Coleman,;

13. On or about September 25 and 26, 2003, Coléman paid a total of
$2,995 from the Kenbridge bank account for B.C. to take a technology course;

14. In or about May 2004, the exact date being unknown to the Grand Jury,
Bohuchot told B.C. that he (Bohuchot) would make arrangements for B.C. to be paid
$50,000 by Acclaim;

15. On or about May 5, 2004, Wong caused $50,000 to be paid from
Acclaim to B.C.;

16. On multiple occasions, from on or about May 5, 2004, through on or
about January 31, 2006, Wong caused Acclaim funds to be paid to B.C.;

17. On or about June 15, 2004, Wong caused a cbeck purporting to be
drawn on the account of Acclaim to be paid to B.C,;

18. On or about June 2, 2004, Bohuchot causcd B.C. to pay his
(Bohuchot’s) credit card bill;

19. In or about June 2004, Bohuchot made arrangements for B.C. to pay
him (Bohuchot) $2,500 per month;

20. From in or about May 2004, through in or about July 2005, the exact
dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, Bohuchot caused B.C. to make monthly
payments to Bohuchot;

21. In or about July 2005, the exact date being unknown to the Grand Jury,
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Bohuchot asked B.C. to pay Bohuchot $5,000;

22. In or about February 2003, the exact date being unknown to the Grand
Jury, Bohuchot made arrangements with Wong for MSE to pay $12,000 to B.C. so the
money eould be paid to Bohuchot;

23. On multiple occasions, from on or about May 7, 2004, through July 21,
2005, Bohuchot caused B.C. to give Bohuchot cash;

24. Between in or about September 2006, and on or about January 24,
2007, the exact date being unknown to the Grand Jury, Bohuchot asked B.C. to tell
federal law enforcement agents and the federal Grand Jury that funds B.C. had paid to
Bohuchot were repayments of living expenses;

25. On or about October 25, 2006, Coleman executed three backdated
promissory notes reflecting that funds paid to him by Kenbridge were paid as the result of
loans;

26. On or about January 8, 2007, Coleman created a letter addressed to
B.C. requesting repayment of $10,000, which Coleman had paid to B.C. in 2003;

27. On multiple occasions, from at least in or about January 2004, the exact
date being unknown to the Grand Jury, through on or about December 29, 2006, Wong
caused MSE to make large payments to K.N., based on commissions earned by others;

28. On mutltiple occasions, fl'OI:Il on or about January 15, 2004, through on

or about December 29, 2006, Wong caused K.N. to makc payments to him (Wong),
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through wire transfers, checks, and deliveries of envelopes filled with cash;

29. On or about October 25, 2006, Coleman testified before a federal
Grand Jury that payments he reeeived from Kenbridge were loans;

30. On or about Oetober 25, 2006, Coleman presented copies of backdated
loan documents to an agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in response to a Grand
Jury subpoena for documents;

31. On or about December 18, 2006, Coleman provided original backdated
loan documents to an agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in response to a Grand
Jury subpoena;

32. On or about January 24, 2007, Coleman testified that a payment of
Kenbridge funds to B.C. was a loan; and

33. The Grand Jury herebj! adopts, realleges and incorporates herein all
allegations set forth in Counts Two through Nine and Eleven through Fifteen of this
indictrent as additional overt acts in furtherance of the conspiracy.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) [18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(1)].
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Count Eleven
Obstructing and Impeding an Official Proceeding
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c))

1. The Grand Jury hereby adopts, realleges and incorporates herein all allegations
set forth in the I.ntroductic-)n, in Paragraphs C, D, and E of Counts One, and in Counts
Two, Six and Ten of this indictment as if fully set forth herein.

2. On or about October 25, 2006, in the Dallas Division of the Northern Distriet of
Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, William Frederick Coleman, ITI (Coleman), did
corruptly obstruct, influence and impede an official proceeding, to wit: a federal Grand
- Jury investigation, and did attempt to do so, by preparing, signing and producing to an
agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, in response to a Grand Jury subpoena fof
documents, three backdated documents purporting to be genuine promissory notes

reflecting loans from Kenbridge to Coleman.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c).
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Count Twelve
Obstructing and Impeding an Official Proceeding
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c))

1. The Grand Jury hereby adopts, realleges and incorporates herein all allegations
set forth in the Introduction and in Paragraphs C, D, and E of Count One and in Counts
Two through Eleven of this indictment as if fully set forth hercin.

2. On or about January 8, 2007, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of
Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, William Frederick Coleman, III (Coleman), did
corruptly obstruct, influence and impede an official pl;oceeding, to wit: a federal Grand
Jury investigation, and did attempt to do so, by preparing, signing and sending to B.C. a
letter requesting repayment of funds paid by Kenbridge to B.C.

1n violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c).
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Count Thirteen
Obsiructing and Impeding an Official Proceeding
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c))

1. The Grand Jury hereby adopts, realleges and incorporates herein all allegations
set forth in the Introduction and in Paragraphs C, D, and E of Count One and in Counts
Three through Five and Seven through Ten of this indictment as if fully set forth herein.

2.- Between on or about September 1, 2006, and on or about January 24, 2007, the
exact date being unknown to the Grand Jury, in the Dallas Division of the Northern
District of Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, Ruben B. Bohuchot (Bohuchot), did
corruptly obsiruct, influenee and impede an offieial proceeding, to wit: a federal Grand
Jury investigation, and did attempt to do so, by asking B.C. to falsely testify before the
federal Grand Jury that funds paid by B.C. to Bohuchot were repayments of living
exXpenses.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c).
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Counts Fourteen and Fifteen
False Statement on a Tax Retum
(Violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1}))

1. The Grand Jury hereby adopts, realleges and incorporates herein all allegations
set forth in the Introduction, in Paragraphs C, D, and E of Count One, and in Counts
Threc, Four, Seven, Eight, and Ten of this indictment as if fully set forth herein.

2. On or about the date listed below, for each count listed below, in the Dallas
Division of thc Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, defendant, Ruben B.
Bohuchot (Bohuchot), did willfully make and subscribe a U.S. Tax Return 1040 (tax
return) for the tax ycar identified bclow, which was verified by a written declaration that
it was made under the penalties of perjury, and was filed with the Internal Revenue
Service, which said tax return he did not believe to be true and correct as to every
material matter in that the tax return reported total income in the amount listcd below,

whercas, as Bohuchot then and there well knew and believed, he received income in

addition to the amount reported.

Count Date - Tax Ycar Total Reported Income
14 4/11/2005 2004 $145,647
15 212212006 2005 $148,626

Each count in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1).
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Count 16
Forfeiture Allegation
(18 U.S.C. § 981(a)}(1}(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461)
(18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(1))

Upon conviction of any of the offenses alleged in Counts One through Nine of this
Indictment and pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)}(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461, the respective
defendant(s) named in the Count(s), defendants, Ruben B, Bohuchot (Bohuchot),
Frankie Logyang Wong (Wong) and William Frederick Coleman, II¥ (Coleman),
shall forfeit to the United States of America any and all property constituting or derived
from proceeds traceable to the respective offense.

Upon conviction c;f the offense alleged in CounIt Ten of this Indictment, and
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(1), Bohuchot, Wong, and Coleman, shall forfeit to the
United States of America any and all property involved in, or fraceable to property
mmvolved in, the respective offense.

The abovc-referenced property subject to forfeiture concerning the previously- _

mentioned defendants includes, but is not limited to, the following:

Personal Property

1. 1996 Viking Motor Yacht named Rehab (formerly known as Sir Veza II}, hull
number VK'Y 508231596, official number 1038392.

2. $39,000,000 in United States currency, which represents, at the least, the procceds
of the offcnse (as to Count One only).

3. $2,452,300 in United States currency, which represcnts, at the least, the property
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involved in the offense (as to Count Ten only).
Substitute Assets

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b), if any of
the above-described real and/or personal property subject to forfeiture pursuant to 18
U.S.C. § 982(a)(1) and/or 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)}(C) in combination with 28 U.S.C. §
2461, as a result of any act or omission of any of the previously-mentioned defendants,
cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; has been transferred or sold to, or
deposited with, a third person; has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; has
been substantially diminished in value; or has been commingled with other property
which cannot be subdivided without difficulty, it is the intent of the United States of
America to seek forfeiture of any other property of any of the previously-mentioned

defendants up to the value of the above-described property subject to forfeiture.
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